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OHIO TURNPIKE AND 

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
ISSUED AUGUST 15, 2023 

to 
BID INVITATION NO. 4440 

FURNISHING DIESEL FUEL & GASOLINE BLENDS 

 OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), AUGUST 21, 2023 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 
  

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON AUGUST 15, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 
 

   August 15, 2023 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.              
Director of Contracts Administration   
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON AUGUST 15, 2023: 
 
Q#9 When will bid tabulations be made available after bid opening? 
 
A#9 Commission staff makes every effort to post bid tabulations on the Commission’s website 

https://www.ohioturnpike.org/business/doing-business-with-us/bid-invitations on the same day as 
the bid opening by the end of business. 

 
 
Q#10 What is the average order size per fuel type? 
 
A#10 All fuel is ordered as needed. The minimum delivery quantities for gasoline and diesel are 

indicated on page 5-1. 
 
 
Q#11 Can tank information please be shared? 

Sizes, addresses, aboveground or below ground, are truck pumps required for delivery? 
 
A#11 The nominal diesel tank capacity for all locations is 12,000 gallons. The nominal gasoline tank 

capacity for Swanton, Elmore, Amherst and Hiram is 12,000 gallons; for all other locations it is 
6,000 gallons. All tanks are below ground. Please see the response to Q21 for delivery locations. 

 
 
Q#12 Can previous bid tabulations be shared? 
 
A#12 The most recent bid tabulation can be viewed on the Commission website here: 

https://www.ohioturnpike.org/docs/default-source/procurement/tab-
4372web.pdf?sfvrsn=81dbf4c4_0.  Additionally, a copy of the bid tabulation for Bid Invitation No. 
4372 is included with this addendum. 

 
 
Q#13 Who was this previously awarded to 
 
A#13 Lykins Energy Solutions was awarded the contract for Groups I, II and III under Invitation No. 

4372 to furnish the Commission’s requirements for ultra low sulfur diesel fuel for eight (8) 
maintenance buildings and unleaded gasoline/ethanol blend for four (4) maintenance buildings. 

 
Ports Petroleum was awarded the contract for Group IV under Invitation No. 4372 to furnish the 
Commission’s requirements for unleaded gasoline/ethanol blend for four (4) maintenance 
buildings. 
 
The resolution approving these contract awards can be found on the Commission website: 
https://www.ohioturnpike.org/docs/default-source/legal/61-2020-resolution-authorizing-selection-
of-lykins-energy-solutions-and-ports-petro.-for-bid.-inv.-4372---gas-fuel5dde1694-5bb5-4ae9-
8e68-72b236e39b66.pdf?sfvrsn=f7e8f4c4_1  

 

https://www.ohioturnpike.org/business/doing-business-with-us/bid-invitations
https://www.ohioturnpike.org/docs/default-source/procurement/tab-4372web.pdf?sfvrsn=81dbf4c4_0
https://www.ohioturnpike.org/docs/default-source/procurement/tab-4372web.pdf?sfvrsn=81dbf4c4_0
https://www.ohioturnpike.org/docs/default-source/legal/61-2020-resolution-authorizing-selection-of-lykins-energy-solutions-and-ports-petro.-for-bid.-inv.-4372---gas-fuel5dde1694-5bb5-4ae9-8e68-72b236e39b66.pdf?sfvrsn=f7e8f4c4_1
https://www.ohioturnpike.org/docs/default-source/legal/61-2020-resolution-authorizing-selection-of-lykins-energy-solutions-and-ports-petro.-for-bid.-inv.-4372---gas-fuel5dde1694-5bb5-4ae9-8e68-72b236e39b66.pdf?sfvrsn=f7e8f4c4_1
https://www.ohioturnpike.org/docs/default-source/legal/61-2020-resolution-authorizing-selection-of-lykins-energy-solutions-and-ports-petro.-for-bid.-inv.-4372---gas-fuel5dde1694-5bb5-4ae9-8e68-72b236e39b66.pdf?sfvrsn=f7e8f4c4_1
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Q#14 Can previous invoice and BOL examples please be shared 
 
A#14 Previous invoices and BOL are included in this addendum as attachments.  
 
 
Q#15 Can an estimated or official starting and end date be shared for the first year of this 

contract?  
 
A#15 If an award is made, it will be made sometime after the Commission meeting on Monday, 

September 18, 2023. Please see Page 4-1 of the Invitation for the term of contract. 
 
 
Q#16 What is the estimated award date? 
 
A#16 Please see the response to Q#15. 
 
 
Q#17 Please provide a copy of the most recent invoice.  
 
A#17 See response to Q#14. 
 
 
Q#18 Please provide a copy of the most recent BOL.  
 
A#18 See response to Q#14. 
 
 
Q#19 Please provide a the most recent bid tabulations from the previous solicitation.  
 
A#19 See response to Q#12. 
 
 
Q#20 Who is the incumbent vendor for this business?  
 
A#20 See response to Q#13. 
 
 
Q#21 Please provide a breakdown of exact addresses for each location. 
 
A#21 Please see Pages 6-5 and 6-6 of the Invitation. 
 
 
Q#22 Please provide a breakdown of tank sizes per product at each location. 
 
A#22 Please see the response to Q#11. 
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Q#23 Please provide a breakdown of tank types per product at each location. 
 
A#23 All tanks are below ground. 
 
 
Q#24 What is the specific OPIS city that the index will be tied to? 
 
A#24 Please see Pages 8-1 and 8-2 of the Invitation. 
 
 
Q#25 Are there any additives or winterization that needs to be considered?  
 
A#25 The fuels shall be in strict compliance with the Specifications. If additives are required for the fuel 

to comply with Specifications, they shall be at the expense of the Vendor. 
 
 
 
Q#26 Do any locations receive tank wagon deliveries?  
 
A#26 None of the delivery locations require tank wagon deliveries. 
 
 
Q#27 How often are deliveries split between multiple locations? 
 
A#27 Typically, the Commission does order split loads as the diesel and gasoline are each ordered as 

needed due to their different rates of usage, and the minimum order for diesel is relatively large. 
 
 
Q#28 How often are deliveries split with multiple products?  
 
A#28 Deliveries split with multiple products would be rare, if any. 
 
 
Q#29 If a split occurs, how many sites can be split per delivery? 
 
A#29 It is up to the Vendor, Split loads will need to be invoiced separately. 
 
 
Q#30 If a split occurs, how many products can be split per delivery? 
 
A#30 This Invitation is only for diesel and gasoline. Split loads will need to be invoiced separately. 
 
 
Q#31 Does the city monitor tank levels?  
 
A#31 The Commission monitors the tank levels on a regular basis. 
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Q#32 Do the tanks have tank monitoring?  
 
A#32 Yes. 
 
 
Q#33 Will the city be calling in orders when fuel deliveries are needed? 
 
A#33 Orders will be called in on an as needed basis by Commission personnel at each delivery location. 
 
 
Q#34 Of the locations being offered in this bid, which of those locations have above ground tanks 

and require a pump for delivery? 
 
A#34 Please see the response to Q23. 
 
 
Q#35 In the last addendum, I was unable to find this items referenced in the answers.  “The bid tab 

for Bid Invitation No. 4372 is also included in this Addendum.” 
 
A#35 The bid tab is included in this addendum as an attachment.  
 
 
Q#36 When securing the bid/performance bond, what should we use to calculate the total amount 
needed?  
 
A#36 A bid/performance bond is not required for this bid invitation. 
 
 
Q#37 It is noted that pricing for this opportunity is based on weekly pricing.  The week to week 

volatility of the Ohio markets is extreme in some cases, varying as much as  88 cents per 
gallon.  Based on the potential gallons of 1.5 loads per week, there is not enough volume to 
offset that risk.  With that in mind, will the Commission accept an alternative pricing offer 
for daily OPIS pricing instead of the weekly pricing established in the bid?  This will allow 
for much more competitive pricing vs. OPIS Average by eliminating the weekly pricing 
risk.  Thank you for your consideration.  

 
A#37 It is understood that fuel prices may be lower or higher than the O.P.I.S. price in the ensuing week. 

Since this may result in a possible pricing advantage to either the vendor or the Commission, the 
pricing shall remain as indicated on pages 8-1 and 8-2 of the Invitation. 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


